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BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
RICK SNYDER MAURA D. CORRIGAN
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

July 26, 2011

Dunn, Mary & John
PO Box 92
Hadley, Ml 48440

RE: License #: AF440310706
Forest Edge Family Home
4711 Spring Street
Hadley, Ml 48440

Dear Mary and John Dunn:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

Lisa Gundry, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite 110

1388 W. Bristol Rd.

Flint, MI 48507

(810) 787-7033
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

|. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AF440310706

Licensee Name:

Dunn, Mary & Dunn, John

Licensee Address:

4711 Spring Street
Hadley, MI 48440

Licensee Telephone #:

(810) 564-9205

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

N/A

Name of Facility:

Forest Edge Family Home

Facility Address:

4711 Spring Street
Hadley, MI 48440

Facility Telephone #:

(810) 797-2727

Capacity: 6
Program Type: AGED
ALZHEIMERS

WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE




Purpose of Addendum

Increase in capacity.

Methodology

On December 1, 2011 the licensee requested an increase in the capacity of the
home. Licensee Mary Dunn stated that the modifications would be completed in the
Spring 2011, by the time of the renewal inspection. On July 7, 2011 an onsite
renewal inspection was completed. The Northwest Bedroom #2 was measured and
inspected. The total square footage of the bedroom was increased from 125 to 131
square foot.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The home was originally licensed for five residents but did not have enough square
footage in Bedroom #2 for two residents. Bedroom #2 is now suitable for two
residents. The licensee shortened the length of the closet in order to increase the

usable floor space in the bedroom. The home is currently equipped to be suitable
for two residents.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the capacity of the home increase from 5 to 6 residents.

M 7/7/2011

Lisa Gundry Date
Licensing Consultant

Approved By:

@W—f/ (/rf m 7/26/2011

Denise Y. Nunn Date
Area Manager




